
From: Clark, Charity
To: 111561-45863687@requests.muckrock.com
Subject: Vermont Public Records Act request
Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 4:09:33 PM

Dear Lejla:
 
Our office received your request for public records on April 26, 2021. Your request was for:
 
“Access to and a copy of all records containing the following entities, names and email domains that
are listed below:

1. "Heritage Action"
2. "Heritage Foundation"
3. @heritageaction.com
4. "@heritage.org
5. Hans von Spakovsky
6. Jessica Anderson

The search for records should include the Attorney General and any staff at the Attorney
General's office.”

The timeframe of your request was August 30, 2020 to the date the search is performed.

Your request is extremely broad in that roughly 150 people would meet your definition of
“any staff at the Attorney General’s Office.” I recommend you try to narrow your request to
the relevant divisions you believe possess the records you seek. More information about the
Attorney General’s Office and our divisions can be found on our website here. Once you have
the division(s) in mind, we will prepare a cost estimate for you. To give you a sense of the
potential cost, you may wish to review the Uniform Fee Schedule, available here. Note that the
first 30 minutes of time our office spends responding to a public records request is free.

We will wait to hear from you before taking further steps. If you wish to speak by phone, please feel
free to call my cell phone at 802-917-1993.
 
Best,
Charity
 
Charity R. Clark
Chief of Staff
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street
Montpelier, Vermont 05609
802-828-3171
Pronouns: she/her/hers
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